

# ELIZA TRYON

## CONTACT



972-679-2632



HelloElizaTryon@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/elizatryon/

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS/ACTING DIRECTING MINOR

Oklahoma City University  
2016-2019

## SKILLS

Public Speaking	● ● ● ● ●
Creativity	● ● ● ● ●
Problem Solving	● ● ● ● ●
Customer Service	● ● ● ● ●
Teamwork	● ● ● ● ○
Communication	● ● ● ● ○
Adaptability	● ● ● ● ●
Negotiation	● ● ● ● ○
Self-Motivation	● ● ● ● ●
Cashier Skills	● ● ● ● ○
Writing Skills	● ● ● ● ○
Organization	● ● ● ● ○

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

As a person and a professional, I promote positivity in every way I can, wanting to make all interactions as genuinely supportive and conducive as possible. I love finding new ways to grow as an individual, experience new things, and aid others succeed in their own goals and ambitions.

## EXPERIENCE

### BEHAVIORAL THERAPIST

*Center for Autism and Related Disorders / 2021-2023*

- Collected, record, and summarize data on observable client behavior
- Effectively communicate feedback to clients
- Provide direct client care in 1:1 or group settings
- Followed the prescribed behavioral skill acquisition and behavior reduction protocols
- Maintain client confidentiality
- Collaborate with treatment team including client, caregivers, Lead Behavioral Technician, and co-workers

### PROMOTIONS AND SALES ASSOCIATE

*Knighthawk Armoury / 2013-2019*

- Increased and diversified customer bases
- Improved rate of sales and overall net gain
- Analyzed customers' needs to match with appropriate products
- Conducted financial transactions
- Negotiated sales prices with customers
- Redesigned, implemented, and maintained organizational methods for work floor
- Oversaw training of new employees